
US. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1 OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH. LLC 
none 
1382 Old Lynchburg Rd 
Charlottesville,VA 22903, Albemarle 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
768035 2017-0195-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

154003018A15055 
4a. TARGET DATE 4b, TARGET HOURS 

5 REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

ED 
Lead Investigator 
Assigned Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) rea Supervisor, 03/31/2017 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

"Please conduct a DE inspection on this new 01 FFL. The 01 license was issued on 1214/2014. Please conduct a DE inspection to 
determine if FFL is compliant with ATF law and regulations. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS ri CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS. ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 6 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 • PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 2 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 • GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS S VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS S VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTALS FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICERS RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted b (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Siihmined on- 06/06/2017 
Warning Letter recommended due to 30 unreported multiple sales reports, wherein the reports were executed but not submitted to 
ATF. 

On May 19, 2017, 1O1 Arcaro queried all responsible persons in N-Force and Open Fox, with no disabling information resulting.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
MAY 2017 23.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 23.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 
MAY 2017 6.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 6.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 29,00 

ATF EF 5700 -§gribcalWc 64144MTININcti on 6/7 Page 1 of 2 



U.S. Departnte nr ofJuslice 

Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1 OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH, LLC.
none 
1382 Old Lynchburg Rd. 
Chariottesville,VA 22903, Albemarle 

2 U.I NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P,PC.) 

768035-2017-0195-B113 
3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

154003018A15055 
4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Recall to ensure FFL is property tiling Multiple handgun reports Recall staged for FY19 

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

(51 REVIEWED 

ITLE 
Area Supervisor 

CONCI IR SFF C.CimmPNTs 

b)(6) 
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

0 1  
02.  
0 3  
0 4  

M FINAL DISPOSITION 

REVIEW DATE 
06106/2017 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATF EF 5700.1qPtV516 1ikgr dllk-UtisPor84,YctiOn 6/8 Page 2 of 2 



LS. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol. Ibbacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a hall paint pen when completing this time. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. Tlx: remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their tiles. 

Name of Proprietor 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH. LLC. 
none 

Street Address 

i 382 Old Lynchburg Rd. 

City 

Charlottesville 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

22901 

County 

Albemarle 
Page 1 of 

6 l'ages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If an) 

15400301 liA 15055 

Expiration Date 

1/1/2018 

Date(%) or Period of Inspection 

OS/ [8/20 1 6 through 05/17/20 I 7 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 

Nature of Violation: 
The licensee. by and through its agents and employees failed to obtain/execute Form 4 
indicated by tlx: headings nn the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the morn 
instances cited. 

ill-O Orni (2012 Edition). Item 1H. Type of Firearms Transferred. is incorrect. 

-Oi ism (2012 Edition). Item 30a. Number of Firearms Transferred. is blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

.Gall • • 1: 12.

Date Corrections to he Made: 
(If ion mnreted iminediatelvi 

Corrective Action to he 'Biker): 
nal rorn  initnediarelo 

Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4,173 by 
providing all required information as indicated by the 
headings on the form and the instructions therein. 

I Or (MiCOluscoigiSeptember 9 2019 Production 679 E-Form %VS 

Krviscd Apnl 21M15 



U.S. Department or Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosises Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their tiles. 

Name of Propnetor 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH, LLC. 
none 

Street Address 

1382 Old Lynchburg Rd. 

CO),

Charlottesville 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

22903- 

County 
Albemarle 

Page 2 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If am') 

154003018A15055 

Expiration Date 

I/1/2018 

Datels) t r Period of Inspection 

05/18/2016 through 05/17/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 

Nature or Violation: 
The licensee. by and through its agents and employees, failed to obtain a properly completed 
Form 4473 from the transferee prior in making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm to a 
non-licensee. 9 instances cited_ 

rms (2(112 Edition), Item 17. Cenilication Date. is blank or incorrect. 

rm (2016 Edition). 'lulu 12a, Country of Citizenship. is blank. 

rms (2016 Edition). Item IS. Certification Date. is blank. 

rms (2016 Edition). bent 14, Signature. and Item 15 are blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(e)( I ) 

Date Corrections to he Made: 
(If nor it'd unniedowelv) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not rarrerted unnwtharely) 

Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by 
obtaining all required information in the Certification 
section of the form. to include a complete and accurate 
signature and dale. 

For Offictal Uso eptember 9 2019 Production 680 ATF F-Faun 5030 

1fr% used April 215t5 



U,S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write lirmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. AM officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supers isms will detach one copy from the completed report lOr their tiles 

Name of Proprietor 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH, LLC. 
none 

Street Address 

1182 Old Lynchburg Rd. 

City 
Charlottes% ilk 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

22003- 

County 

Albemarle 
Page 1 or 
6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (4.ariv) 

1540010 I ItAliOSS 

Expiration Date 

1/1/2018 

Dau..-isi 4 r Period ii Inspection 

05/I8/2016 through 0917/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you! 

Number: 1 

Nature of Mutat'
The licensee, by and through its agents and employees. transferred a fireann to a non-licensee 
without recording required NICS information on the Form 4473.8 instances cited. 

PINIMINGIMINM" 

ams (2012 Edition), Item 21a. Date of Initial Contact, is incorrect. 

Citation: 

inn (2012 Edition), Item 21c, Resolution. is blank. 

inn (2012 Edition), Item 21d, Resolution after Delay, is blank. 

inn (2016 Edition), Item 10a. Date of Initial Contact. is incorrect. 

inn (2016 Edition), Item 19h. Approval Code, is incorrect. 

tins (2016 Edition). Item I9d. Resolution after Delay. is blank or incorrect. 

27 CFR 478 124(c)(310v) 

Dine Corrections to he Made: 
(//sior conyc(edmoriethotr/v1 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Ensure proper completion ()1' the ATF Form 4471 by 
qf not ctirrectell tttt (quark') recording all required background check information. 

I nr Use thllySeptember 9 2019 Production 681 F %VI S. 

kevusral Apnl 200S 



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosis es Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please wnte firmly with a hall point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their tiles. 

Name of Proprietor 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH. LLC. 
none 

Street Address 

1182 Old Lynchhurg Rd. 

City 

Charlottesville 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

22903- 

County 

Albemarle 
Page 4 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (lfarn') 

I54001018A 15055 

Expiration Date 

1/1/2018 

Dams) i r Period of Inspection 

05/18/2016 through 05/17/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which has c been explained to you: 

Number: 4 

Nature of Violation: 
iThe licensee. by and throu It its agents and employees, failed to identify the firearm to he 

transferred on Form 4473 nstance cited. 

-On i  ann (2016 Edition). Item 24. Mantsfacturer/Imponer. Item 25. Model, and Item 26. 
Seri umber, are blank on line 2 of tlx: firearms identification section of the form. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX4) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
)If not earreried immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by 
)11 ma rammed immediawly) completely and accurately identifying all firearms 

transferred. 

Official the OnlySeptember 9 2019 Production 682 ATI 1?-Farm 5030 4 

Ito oscd Aproll ?005 



U.S. Department of Justice 
l3ureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a hall point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsiNe 
representative. The remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH, LIC. 
none 

Street Address 

1382 Old Lynchburg Rd. 

City 
Charlottesville 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

22901 

County 

Albemarle 
Page 6 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (Ilan) 

1540030 I 8A15055 

Expiration Date 

1/1/2018 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

05/18/2016 through 05/17/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations %%hick have been explained to you7 

Number: 6 

Nature of Violation: 
The licensee, by and through its agents and employees. failed to timely and accurately re 
sale or other disposition of two or more pistols and/or revolvers to an unlicensed person 
instances cited. 

In all instances, the multiple sale limn was executed and submitted to local/Stale law 
enfOrcement. hut not to ATF. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a 

WO) 112 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
Wong corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
ff not corrected immediately) 

Ensure timely Nubmission of the ATF Multiple Sale Report 
any time two or more pistols or revolvers are transfermd to 
the sante non-licensed individual within a 5 business day 
period 

1 Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations tProprie 

Signature and Title °IA 

r's 11" and title) Date 

5( y 
Date 

F I/ 12.400 
For Oirscul Use thsly Septe action 683 ATF is-Foot %NES 

kevosell April Mg 



I 

U.S. Deportment of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write finnly with a hall point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he give!, to tlx: proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supers isors will detach one copy from the completed repo or their tiles. 

Name of Proprietor 

CLASSIC AMERICAN GUNSMITH, LLC. 
none 

Street Address 

1182 Old Lynchburg Rd. 

City 

Charlottessille 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

22903- 

County 

Albemarle 
Page 5 ul 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Numher Worm/ 

154001018A15055 

Expiration Date 

1/1/2018 

Date(%) or Period o ' Inspection 

05/18/2016 through 05/17/2017 

Inspection Results 

An exantination of your premiss. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 5 

Nature of Violation: 
The licensee. by and through its agents and employees. faded to sign and date the Nino 4473 
certifying that the licensee does not know or have reason to believe the transferee is disqualified 
by law from receiving the firearm described on the Form, 8 instances cited. 

-On 4 form (2012 Edition). Item 36. Date Transferred, is blank or incorrect. 

-On I form (2012 Edition). Item 34. Signature. and Item 36 are blank. 

-On 2 forms (2016 Edition). Item 35. Signature, and Item 37. Date Transferred. are blank. 

-On I form (2016 Edition). Item 37 is incurred'. 
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Date Corrections to he Made: 
(If nor correrted antmediatelv) 

Corrective Action to he Taken: Ensure proper completion of the ATF rum 4473 by signing 
(If trot corrected hn►nrdiarr'Iv) and dating the form upon the transfer of firearm(s). 

Iu 'uncial use oniSeptember 9 2019 Production 684 ATF F•Ferrn 50 (0 5 

Re%tsclt April 2005 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
101 I Boulder Springs Drive 
Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23225 

June 61h, 2017 
www,atigov 

Classic American Gunsmith, LLC 
1382 Old Lynchburg Road 
Charlottesville, VA 22903 

FFL No. I -54-003-01-8A-1.5055 

Dear Mr. Padrig Heraglny: 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the audit review period 5/18/2016 
through 5/17/2017 you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the 
Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully expla.
Industry Operations Investigat 
firearms laws and regulations. 
violations. 

reau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) 
You indicated that you understood the requirements of the 

ou u er in Ica ed that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future 

. • • • • . 

1(b)(6) •

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to law 
enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is essential that you 
comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. This is critical to carrying out 
our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the 
efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you 
in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your compliance with 
Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and 
may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that that Classic American Gunsmith, LLC achieves 
future compliance. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please conta 

Sincerely yours, 

(b)(6) 
Enclosure 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Richmond Area Office 

.(b)(6) a (b)(6) 

September 9 2019 Production 685 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

Address: 1382 Old Lynchburg Rd 
Charlottesville, VA 22903, Albemarle County 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On May 17, 2017, Industry Operations Investigator (IO1) 
and IOI  (b)(6)  initiated an on-site compliance inspection of Classic 
American Gunsmith, LLC. Mr. Padrig Heraghty, Owner/Responsible Person, 
was interviewed and assisted with this inspection. No other Federal, State, or 
local agencies participated. 

The inspection covered the period of May 18, 2016 through May 17, 2017. A 
closing conference was held on May 31, 2017. 

Business Profile: 
Classic American Gunsmith, LLC operates primarily as a gunsmith, but also 
offers retail sales, generally by special order, and transfer services. In the last 
12 months, the licensee acquired approximately ' b l(4 ( firearms i(b)(4 handguns 

long guns, (b)(4) receivers) and disposed of approximately (b)(4) firearms 

phand' I s, (b)(4) long guns, receivers). The licensee's principal supplier is 
(b) (4) or special orders, but predominantly the general public, as 

gunsmithing is the licensee's primary function. The licensee does not 
participate in gun shows. The licensee maintains a website at 
www.classicamericangunsmith.com. 

(b)(4) 

(b)(6) 

b)(41 

No other businesses are operated from the premises and other businesses are 
operated by the licensee. The premises are a workshop/basement located in 
Mr. Heraghty's private residence, located in a suburban, residential area. No 
off-site storage is utilized. This license was issued on December 4, 2014, and is 
appropriate for the operations conducted. 

Ownership and Control: 
Classic American Gunsmith, LLC is a limited liability company as recognized 
by the Virginia State Corporation Commission under VA SCC ID #S5199130. 
The license holds a DIN, #8969, with the Virginia State Police, and operates 
under EN . (b)(3) 26 USC 6103 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 8 
21 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

Mr. Heraghty and Mrs. Virginia Heraghty are the only responsible persons 
reported by FLS and no responsible persons were added during the inspection. 
No unreported changes were detected and no hidden ownership is suspected. 

Variance: 
No variances are held by the licensee. 

2 - Recommendation 
Report of Violations with Warning Letter and No Recall Inspection. 

IlliWarning Letter recommended due to unreported multiple sales reports, wherein the 
reports were executed but not submitte to ATF. 

On May 19, 2017, ICI ( b)(6) queried all responsible persons in N-Force and Open Fox, 
with no disabling information resulting. 

3 - Inspection History 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

November 21, 2014 
Application Inspection 
768035-2014-0076-B1B, ICI 
Application Approved 
No violations cited. 

(b)(6) 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition A&D Record - Inventory 
On May 17, 2017, ICI (b)(6) conducted a full inventory and A&D review, resulting in 

II open entries and 100 physical firearms, with no violations cited. 

The A&D record is in the pro er format with all required information and all entries 
appearing timely made. ICI (b)(6) cross-referenced' ATF Forms 4473 against the 
corresponding entry in the A&D record, with no discrepancies found. No illegal 
firearms or firearms with obliterated serial numbers were discovered. 

Mr. or Mrs. Heraghty may be responsible for making entries into the A&D record. 
Firearms are generally logged in upon receipt and logged out upon disposition. 
Additionally, Mr. Heraghty maintains the service tags, which list the firearms 
information and customer name, and maintains a computerized back-up of his inventory 
records. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dis i ositions 
On May 17, 2017, I0I (b)(6) and I0I 
for the inspection period, totaling in 
properly complete the form. 

(b)(6) reviewed all ATF Forms 4473 on file 
forms, with 5 violations cited for failure to 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

Forms are filed by transferor's serial number, which is chronological in nature. 
Transfers to other FFLs are properly conducted, and no transfers to law enforcement 
occurred during the inspection period. I0I (b)(6) verified 41 approval codes as 
provided by the Virginia State Police, with no discrepancies found. 

Mr. and Mrs. Heraghty are primarily responsible for ensuring proper completion of the 
ATF Form 4473. 

6 - Multiple Sales 
The licensee conducted.' multiple sales involving handguns during the inspection 
period, all unreported. In all cases, the licensee executed the multiple sale report and 
submitted the second copy to State/local law enforcement, but did not submit a copy to 
ATF. I0I (b)(6) verified these were new transfers and not gunsmithing repairs, as all 
were attached to the applicable ATF Form 4473. Mr. Heraghty stated that he had 
thought they had been sent to ATF (via mail), but Mrs. Heraghty had only been mailing 
them to the State police. 

This resulted in 1 violation cited for multiples failures to submit the multiple sale report. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
No suspicious purchasers were identified. 

8 - Trace Activity 
The licensee received no trace requests during the inspection period. No open traces 
exist for the licensee. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not engage in operations as a manufacturer, importer. or collector, 
and does not deal in NFA. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

11 - Other 
No other matters of note. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On May 31, 2017, ICI (b)(6) held a closing conference with Mr. and Mrs. Heraghty. 
ICI (b)(6) reviewed the Report of Violations, offering opportunity to ask questions. 
Mr. Herag ty stated he understood these violations, signed and dated the Report, and 
was provided a copy for the licensee's records (See Report of Violations). 

ICI (b) (6) reviewed the Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms Regulations, offering 
opportunity to ask questions. Mr. Heraghty stated he understood these regulations, 
signed and dated the Acknowledgment, and was provided a copy for the licensee's 
records (See Exhibit 1). 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees failed to 
obtain/execute Form 4473 as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions 
on or pertaining to the form, instances cited. 

-On I form (2012 Edition), Item 18, Type of Firearms Transferred, is incorrect. 

-Oni form (2012 Edition), Item 30a, Number of Firearms Transferred, is blank. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Heraghty stated that the majority of mistakes occur from 
rushing through the paperwork. He is generally assisted by Mrs. Heraghty, but her 
work responsibilities have limited her availability. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by providing all 
required information as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions 
therein. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
obtain a properly completed Form 4473 from the transferee prior to making an over-the-
counter transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee,' instances cited. 

-On forms (2012 Edition), Item 17, Certification Date, is blank or incorrect. 

-On  form (2016 Edition), Item 12a, Country of Citizenship, is blank. 

-O1 forms (2016 Edition), Item 15, Certification Date, is blank. 

-O1 forms (2016 Edition), Item 14, Signature, and Item 15 are blank. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Heraghty stated that the majority of mistakes occur from 
rushing through the paperwork. He is generally assisted by Mrs. Heraghty, but her 
work responsibilities have limited her availability. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by obtaining all 
required information in the Certification section of the form, to include a complete and 
accurate signature and date. 

See Report of Violation, See Worksheet 2 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

3. Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, 
transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without recording required NICS information on 
the Form 4473, instances cited. 

-On' forms (2012 Edition), Item 21a, Date of Initial Contact, is incorrect. 

-On' form (2012 Edition), Item 21c, Resolution, is blank. 

-Onll form (2012 Edition), Item 21d, Resolution after Delay, is blank. 

-Oi' form (2016 Edition), Item 19a, Date of Initial Contact, is incorrect. 

-Oni form (2016 Edition), Item 19b, Approval Code, is incorrect. 

-On  forms (2016 Edition), Item 19d, Resolution after Delay, is blank or incorrect. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Heraghty stated that the majority of mistakes occur from 
rushing through the paperwork. He is generally assisted by Mrs. Heraghty, but her 
work responsibilities have limited her availability. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by recording all 
required background check information. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 
4. 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
identify the firearm to be transferred on Form 4473,1 instance cited. 

-On' form (2016 Edition), Item 24, Manufacturer/Importer, Item 25, Model, and Item 
26, Serial Number, are blank on line 2 of the firearms identification section of the form. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Heraghty stated that the majority of mistakes occur from 
rushing through the paperwork. He is generally assisted by Mrs. Heraghty, but her 
work responsibilities have limited her availability. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by completely 
and accurately identifying all firearms transferred. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 
5. 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
sign and date the Form 4473 certifying that the licensee does not know or have reason 
to believe the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the firearm described on 
the Form' instances cited. 

-On' forms (2012 Edition), Item 36, Date Transferred, is blank or incorrect. 

-On' form (2012 Edition), Item 34, Signature, and Item 36 are blank. 

-O  forms (2016 Edition), Item 35, Signature, and Item 37, Date Transferred, are 
blan. 

-On I form (2016 Edition), Item 37 is incorrect. 
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Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-54-003-01-8A-15055 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Heraghty stated that the majority of mistakes occur from 
rushing through the paperwork. He is generally assisted by Mrs. Heraghty, but her 
work responsibilities have limited her availability. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by signing and 
dating the form upon the transfer of firearm(s). 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

6. 27 CFR 478.126a 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
timely and accurately report the sale or other disposition of two or more pistols and/or 
revolvers to an unlicensed person,Il instances cited. 

In all instances, the multiple sale form was executed and submitted to local/State law 
enforcement, but not to ATF. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Heraghty stated that he had thought they had been sent to 
ATF (via mail), but Mrs. Heraghty had only been mailing them to the State police. 

Corrective Action: Ensure timely submission of the ATF Multiple Sale Report any 
time two or more pistols or revolvers are transferred to the same non-licensed individual 
within a 5 business day period. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

x 
Industry Operations Investigator 
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Name: Classic American Gunsmith, LLC UI#: 768035-2017-0195-B1B 
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Worksheet 1: Inventory and A&D Review 
Worksheet 2: ATF F 4473 Review (2012 Edition) 
Worksheet 2: ATF F 4473 Review (2016 Edition) 

Exhibits: 
Exhibit 1: Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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